Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

From: Gary Larson <glarson@hinklelawﬁrm.com>

Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2017 10:33 AM

To: ' Jones, William V; EMNRD; Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD; McMillan, Michael, EMNRD; Brooks,
David K, EMNRD

Cc: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD; shall@montand.com

Subject: Case No. 15586

Gent-lemen,

On behalf of appllcant GMT Exploration LLC, this is to request that the hearing in Case No. 15586 be:continued
to Apr|I 13th, Scott Hall, who represents Devon Energy Productron Co does not oppose the contlnuance

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Gary
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